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08-AMCP-0104 

Mr. C. M. Murphy, President 
and Chief Executive Officer 

Fluor Hanford, Inc. 
Richland, Washington 99352 

Dear Mr. Murphy: 

Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

FEB 2 8 2008 

0076394 

ti!~~!~m 
EDMC 

CONTRACT NO. DE-AC06-96RL13200 - U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
(EPA) APPROVAL OF THE SAMPLE AND ANALYSIS PLAN FOR DEMOLITION OF 105-K 
EAST BASIN AND STRUCTURE, D&D-34992, REVISION DRAFT A 

The purpose of this letter is to notify Fluor Hanford, Inc. that the U.S. Department of Energy, 
Richland Operations Office received a letter from EPA dated February 4, 2008, approving the 
Sample and Analysis Plan for Demolition of 105-K East Basin and Structure, D&D-34992, 
Revision Draft A. 

A copy of EPA' s letter is attached for your reference. If, in my capacity as a Contracting 
Officer's Representative (COR), I provide any direction which your company believes exceeds 
my COR authority, you are to immediately notify the Contracting Officer and request 
clarification prior to complying with the direction. 

If you have any questions, please contact me, or your staff may contact Ellen Dagan, of my staff, 
on (509) 376-3811. 

Sincerely, 

ruM,~•uuiCK, Assistant Manager 
AMCP:EBD for the Central Plateau -------

Attachment 

cc: See Page 2 



Mr. C. M. Murphy 
08-AMCP-0104 

cc w/attach: 
G. Bohnee, NPT 
S. W. Bork, FHI 
L. Buck, W anapum 
N. Ceto, EPA 
L. Gadbois, EPA 
S. Harris, CTUIR 
J. A. Hedges, Ecology 
R. Jim, YN 
D. L. Klages, FFS 
S.L.Leckband, HAB 
D. L. Moder, Fill 
K. Niles, ODOE 
R. E. Piippo, FHI 
M. S. Strickland, FHI 
J. G. Vance, FFS 
D. J. Watson, FHI 
J. L. Westcott, FHI 
R. E. Wilkinson, FFS 
Administrative Record 
Environmental Portal 

FEB 2 8 2008 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 10 HANFORD/INL PROJECT OFFICE 

309 Bradley Boulevard, Suite 115 
Richland , Wash ington 99352 

February 4, 2008 

Matt McCormick, Acting Federal Project Director 
for K Basins Closure 

U.S. Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 
P.O. Box 550, MS A5-l 1 
Richland, Washington 99352 

Re: EPA Approval of "Sample and Analysis Plan for Demolition of 105-K East Basin 
and Structure," D&D-34992, Revision Draft A 

Dear Mr. M~ /(,,;;cf 

On February 1, 2008, the EPA received the subject document via DOE letter 
08-KBC-0014. The EPA has reviewed and approves this document. I would like to 
thank your staff and contractors for the opportunities to review earlier drafts of this 
document during its development. If you have any questions please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

d ~ 
L~bois 
K Basins Project Manager 

cc: Ellen Dagan, DOE 
Dave Watson, Fluor 
Administrative Record, 100-KR-2 

RECEIVEC 
FEB O 5 2008 

DOE-RLCC 


